./4/uon :bri//ing & gxp/orah'on C)ompany

307 McBurnett Building
Phone 4529 or 8334
April 12, 1957

Re: #1 Gussie Dearduff
Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In re the ALVON DRILLING & EXPLORATION COMPANY #l1
Gussie Dearduff et al, Townsend, Lea County, New Mexico,
please be advised that this well was drilled to a total depth of
350 feet in redbeds.

This prospect has been abandoned at present due to legal dif-
ficulties on a part interest outstanding.

Please advise as to what we must do to satisfy your office in
this matter.

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.
Yours very truly,

ALVON DRILLING & EXPLORATION COMPANY

SAl:la

CC: Bob Daniels & Sons
Box 1268
Hobbs New Mexico



